

1925

KENYA

*Aside*

48988

GVERNOR GRIGG.

1261

5th October 1925.

RE 30 OCT 25  
181

*W. P. D. G. G. G.*

VOI-MWATATI CONCESSION.

1st U.S. of S.

No objection to matter of indemnity remaining as it is. Considers security now afforded solely by Major Goldman is sufficient.

2nd U.S. of S.

3rd U.S. of S.

Secretary of State.

Previous Paper

MINUTES

DA 47893

? inform Major Goldman. re: letter to him of 30 May on 21431/25. that the Governor has now informed Sgs that he is content to allow the matter does not wish any steps taken to obtain an additional indemnity from Major ~~Goldman~~ Goldman for he considers that the security, wh. is now afforded solely by Major G. is sufficient.]

*S. G. G.*

? and [?] otherwise as proposed unless I think it better to let Major & staff retain the info until we are sure of the facts & circumstances of the matter.

Subsequent Paper

X 15183/28

C O  
48983

GOVERNMENT HOUSE  
NAIROBI

KENYA

28th October, 1926.

With reference to your despatch No. 494 of 30th May 1926, enclosing a copy of correspondence with Major C.S. Goldman regarding the Voi-Kwatatu Concession together with the supplementary deed in original, I have the honour to inform you that I have no objection to the matter of indemnity being allowed to remain as it is, and consider the security which is now afforded solely by Major Goldman is sufficient.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient, humble Servant,

*Edward Gigg*  
GOVERNOR.

HONOURABLE  
COL. L. G. H. S. AIDEE, P.C., M.P.,  
SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,  
DOWNING STREET,  
LONDON S.W.

The Sides report on the matter

has not yet been received;

but, the ~~Government~~ <sup>appears according to</sup>  
addresses to the Col. of

has a letter from Major

to the Colonel

Contract, ~~that~~ the most promising  
source for a water supply ~~seems~~  
<sup>is</sup> the Vire river about the

bridge, from which it may be

capable to obtain by pumping

50,000 gallons <sup>a day</sup>

It is also understood that  
Major ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> also prepared

Major Contract is submitting a

provisional survey of a proposed channel in the  
vicinities of the Concession,

on the receipt of which it should be  
sent to the ~~Government~~ <sup>Government</sup>

to enable <sup>definitely</sup> to

decide on boundaries ~~of~~  
<sup>of the</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> all

will submit all the ~~interests~~  
<sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup>

Concerned. The Governor adds that the  
preliminary survey which ~~of~~

Contract proposes to submit.

The question of the use of the

Water Savings is therefore at

present in ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup>

hopes that a final settlement

of the kind the ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup>

may shortly be reached.

January

(Signed) W. C. BOTTOMLEY